
 

   

  

 

 

Anne,  I have noted a typo on Mr O’Brien’s statement which was submitted in March 2024. On page 23, paragraph 64 (ii), the dates should be written as “06 May 2000” & “03 August 2000” instead
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From: Aimee Crilly < > Personal Information redacted by the USI

Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2024 6:07 PM 
To: Donnelly, Anne < > 
Cc: Kevin Hegarty < > 
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Personal Information redacted by the USI

Subject: Re Correction to Aidan O'Brien's addendum statement March 2024 [TS-Live.FID694915] 

CAUTION – This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns, please report for investigation. 

Anne, 

I have noted a typo on Mr O’Brien’s statement which was submitted in March 2024. On page 23, paragraph 64 (ii), the dates 
should be written as “06 May 2000” & “03 August 2000” instead of 2010. 

Kind regards, 

Aimee 

AIMEE CRILLY 
Associate Solicitor 
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Tughans LLP / The Ewart, 3 Bedford Square, Belfast BT2 7EP / T: +44 (0) 28 9055 3300 

Our bank details changed on 1 February 2023 and will be communicated by your usual Tughans contact. Please contact us 
via telephone to verify details before transferring any funds. We do not accept responsibility for monies paid into a wrong 
bank account in any circumstances. 
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